Senate Reference No. 97-5

TO: The Senate

FROM:  William G. Frederick, Presiding Officer
Fort Wayne Senate

DATE: November 21, 1997

SUBJ: Report on Senate Documents

Listed below are the documents considered by the Senate this academic year.
When appropriate,

I have forwarded documents to the proper administrators/units for
implementation. 1 have listed

the current status of each document.

SD 97-1 "Amendment to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate: Order of business™

Approved and implemented, 9/8/1997

SD 97-2 "Amendment to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate: Roll-call votes" -
Approved and implemented, 9/8/1997

SD 97-3 "Amendment of General Education Area 11l definition and criteria
(amends Senate Documents SD 93-14 and SD 94-4)" -
Approved and forwarded to the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs for
implementation, 9/8/1997

SD 97-4 "Recommendations on Management and Academic Mission Agreement" -
Approved and forwarded to the Presidents and Boards of Trustees of
Indiana and
Purdue Universities, 9/8/1997



SD 97-5 "Approval of replacement members of the Professional Development
Subcommittee,

the Rules Committee, and the Library Subcommittee™ - Approved and
implemented, 10/13/1997

SD 97-6 "IPFW Helmke Library Collection Development Policy" -

Approved and forwarded to the Director of the Library for
implementation, 11/10/1997



